
To: LIM Chweechen[Chweechen.Lim@uk.artel iagroup.com] 
From: Claire Wi l l iams 
Sent: Wed 5/13/2015 3:26:47 PM 
Subject: FW: Grenfell - Contract Scope Review Meeting - 17th April 2015 - Actions Arising 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

m The Network Hub, 292a Kensaf Road, London, W IO S i t 
p-̂ j Before printing, please thinfc about the environment 

From: VALENTE Nick [mailto:nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com] 
Sent: 21 April 2015 17:51 
To: Claire Williams; Simon Lawrence; REED Neil 

Subject: Grenfell - Contract Scope Review Meeting - 17th April 2015 - Actions Arising 

All 

Thank you for coming to the meet ing last Friday. Please see below a record of the key act ions/ salient points: 

Meeting Objective: To review the contact documents and scope of works. 

Desired Outcome: Clarity on wha t is and is not included in the contract and the implicat ions arising. 

Lift 

• Claire - t o draf t a letter to Studio E about the demol i t ion drawing error Re why is there a lift showing on the drawings 
listed below? This has led to Rydon pricing for oniy t w o openings when in fact four are, and always have, been required. 

o 1279 (04) 122 Mezzanine Plan 
o 1279 (04) 124 Walkway +1 

• Artel ia to c o m m e n t o n whether a review of t he drawings wou ld have been undertaken a t tender stage prior to issue t o 
tenderers. 

AOV 
• Artel ia to ask Max Fordham why the original air f low rate of 0.42m3/s changed and was increased to 5m3/s. 
• SL t o provide quotat ion Re shaft route and drawings w i t h BWIC by 1 s t May. 
• Warranty required f rom AoV specialist Messrs PPS. Rydon to action. 

Windows 
• SL and CL t o f ind out if there are any addit ional savings on the w indows as they have not increased the w indow opening, SL 

to investigate and demonstrate the cost di f ference between the glazed area of a w indow and the insulated panel area of 
the w indow. TMO is seeking to realise a saving f rom Rydon given the glazed areas have reduced despite the panel areas 
increasing (noting the overall structural dimensions of the openings remain the same). 

• Rydon's t o provide an explanation of this situation Re how we have got t o the current positon. Artel ia to then provide a 
commentary / v iew on the w indow costs/ s i tuat ion. 

HIU 
SL's explanation relat ing to why the HIU location needs to change to the hal lway (SL's email 19/3/15) needs to be 
condoned / amended by TMO Com mtinication's representat ives/ team to ensure it is suitable for publishing to residents, 
etc. 
Wi th regard to f lat access arrangements Rydon is to maintain the process agreed f r om the outset i.e. t w o letter approach 
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irrespective as to whether the resident has placed a notice on thei r door refusing access. 
Rydon to flag a date when this delay wi l l start incurring a cost. 

Cyclical Decorations 

• SLto provide a proposal and a cost for decoration works required in the communal areas. 

Extemai work 

• NV to liaise w i th Simon Bri t ton f rom KALC team, regarding the external work. This includes: 
o Overlap between sites 
o Outstanding planning that BYUK have left. 
o Full descript ion of the left over work needed for both of the above. 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick VALENTE 

Assistant Project IVIanager 
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ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Office : The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street London -
EC2A 2RS - Trading as ARTELIA UK 

Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 3913368 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MaiiMarslial 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. Tf you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may 

contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, 

distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent 

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence 
of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this 
email. 
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